and Group or Class
Middle Fork of Tallahassee Creek.

{ 26th }—"That the ditches taking water from the
Middle Fork of Tallnhassee Creek mre onitled 1o
Middle Fork of Tallahassee Creck priorities as fol-
lows:

No, 1—The Potsto Patch Ditch, original construetion
April 1, 1872,
No. 2—The Pioneer Ditch, original construction April
15, 1872
No. 3—The Meadow Diteh (Hall’s), original construe-
tion May 1, 1875,
No. 4—The Jack Diteh, original construction April 30,
1876,
No. s—The Morning Star Ditch, original construction
May 12, 1870,
No. 6—The Spring Ditch, onginal construction May 18,
1870,
No. p—(The North Spring Ditch, original eonstruction
May 31, 1E7G
(The Arch Noarth Lhteh, original construction
May 31, 1876,
No. B—(The Meadow Ditch (Fear's), original construc-
tion May 131, 1877
(The Arch South Ditch, original construction
May 31, 1877
{(The Dick Creck Ihtch, ornginal construction
May 31, 1877,
No. g—The Garden Ditch, original construction May 31,
1878,
No. 10—The Arch South Ditch, extension May 31, 1870,
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No. 11—The Potata Patch [htch, increased appropriation
May 31, 1885,
No. 12—The North Spring Ditch, extension May 31, 1890,

Dak Creek.

{2pth}—That the ditches taking water from Oak
Creek are entitled 1o Unk Creek priorities as follows,
to-wit

No. 1—The W. H. May Ihich, original construction May
11, 1By

Mo, 2—The W. H. May Ditch, wncreased appropriation
Procember 30, 1875,

No. 3—The Griffin Diteh No, 1, original  construction
Oictober 1, 1877

No. 4—The John Smitz Ditch, orginal construction May
31, 1878

No. 5—The John Spalding Diteh No. 1, onginal con-
struction April 20, 1B8o;

No. 6—The Griffin Diteh No. 1, increased appropriation
April 30, 1880,

No. 7—The Nathan Brapg Ditch. original constriction
December 31, 1880,

No, B—The Herrick Diitch, ariginal construetion April 1,
1881.

No. g—The Crane Ditch, original constroction April 13,
1881

No, 10—The Smith Ditch, original construction May 1,
1881,

No. 11—The Grifiin Ditch No, 3, original construction
July 1, 1881,

No. 12—The Griffin Ditch No. 2, original construction
July 31, 1881,
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